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Dear Bethany

BRITISH MUSEUM WORLD CONSERVATION AND EXHIBITIONS CENTRE
DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO PLANNING PERMISSION 2009/4638/P
SUBMITTED VIA THE PLANNING PORTAL, REFERENCE PP-02286132

We are instructed by the Trustees of the British Museum to submit an application for the discharge of Condition 5

attached to planning permission reference 2009/4638/P. Please note that the information as set out below has

been submitted on-line via the Planning Portal website, reference PP-02286132.

We set out below details of the condition and the material that is submitted to allow its discharge.

Condition 5

Condition 5, attached to planning permission reference 2009/4638/P states:
“Prior to the commencement of development in those areas where the archaeological specification
approved under Condition 4 has identified a need for archaeological work, a programme of
archaeological field investigations as outlined in the specification shall be implemented and approved in
writing by the local planning authority in consultation with English Heritage”.

The following documents are submitted to discharge this condition:

e Archaeological Excavation and Watching Brief at the British Museum, North West Development,
Bloomsbury. London Borough of Camden, WC1: An Interim Summary Report, dated October 2011;

e Written Scheme of Investigation for an Archaeological Excavation at the British Museum World
Conservation and Exhibition Centre, dated January 2010; and

e Email from English Heritage dated 15 December 2010.

Please note a cheque for £85.00 will follow as payment of the requisite application fee. We trust the above is
sufficient to enable the discharge of this condition. If you have any queries, please contact Polly Mason on 020
7312 74083.

Yours sincerely
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